
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "izzy harmony-environmental.com"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Harmony Environmental Inc_ St Cloud

(FLR000218636)
Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 10:48:00 AM
Attachments: Harmoney Environmental Inc _St Cloud_rmh.pdf

Dear Ismael Jusino:
 
To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.
 
The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free
copy.
 
You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for
your EPA ID number.
 
If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated
activities, please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida
Notification of Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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07/21/2023
Ismael Jusino
Harmony Environmental Inc
3362 Cat Brier Trail
Saint Cloud, FL 34773-


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed
your application for registration
as a transporter or handler
for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based
on
the information received, the facility located at 2013 Live Oak Blvd Ste I, Saint Cloud, FL
34771-8408 has been registered through March 1, 2024 with the following status:


Facility ID # FLR000218636
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices


Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal 
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and 
environmental sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the 
following website: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm 


This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which 
are destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste 
lamps or devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations 
under Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 


The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any 
of your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of 
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C. 


If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us.


Sincerely,


Jeff Gregg
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm

mailto:Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us
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j Please uae the instructbns document to complete this form


1 . .Reasoa for Submittal: (all submiltall must complete pages 1 and 2 and sign page 7. Pages 3 lbrougb 6 - complete es applicable) 
Mark'X'in □ To obtain a new EPA ID number (fur hazmdous WUII:, univmal v.este, used oil activities, or PCW activities).
the con-ect bo:1 : 


(must choose one m To provide updated infunnation for an EPA ID number (to update status and facility identification infonnatioo). 
if a notification) 


□ To provide the final irdbnnation fur an BP A ID number (dosing). (SIIB instructiOl15-ITlustcomplete pages 1, 2, 3, 7)


□ To obtain new or updating an EPA JD nwnber for conducting Elecuonic Manili:st Broker activities.


□ Submitting new or revised notification for Part A fur pennitted fiu:ilitie.1.


FL Rcglstratiou(s) 1J UW Mercury (see page 4) □ HW Transporter (see page S)


2. Facility or Basinea Name:


Harmony Environmental, Inc. 


3. Facility Physical Location Information: (No P.O. Boxes)


Physical street Address 
2013 Live Oak Blvd. Suite I 


□ USl;d Oil (see page 6)


Clvessei 


City or Town; 
r
tate


�L
Zip Code: 


Saint Cloud 34771 


County Osceola I CowrtTy (if not USA/': USA 


4. Facility or Business Mailing Address:


�Same address as#_ above or*: 
2013 Live Oak BJvd Suite I 


City or Town !Sta;�
I


Zi�a;;��: CountJy (irna USA): 
Saint Cloud USA 


5. Facility North American (D41utry Classification System (NAICS) Code(s} : (at least S digits)


A. I 516 I 2 I 1 I 1 �I (reqwl'QS) B. I 51612191 1 10 I
C. I s14 11 I 612 I o1 D. I I I I I.


6. Facility or Buineu RCRA Contact Person: �Same addn:ss as #_above or:
FirstName : 


Ismael 
LastName;


Jusino 
Title : President


Phone Number 407-466-7868 E,ctension : Fax': 


E-Mail\ izzy@hannony-environmental.com 
Street or p .0. Box (or same address box is checked) 1013 Live Oak Blvd Suite I
C1tyorTown : 


Saint Cloud IStareFL Zi Cede; 
P 34771 I Cous.Xnot USA): 


DEP Fonn 62-730.900(1)(b). adopted by refimmce in rule 62-730.150(2Xa). 62-710.SOO(l). and 62-737.400(3Xa)2.. F.A.C. F.flb:tive DIie: 12/2019 Page 1 of 10 
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RCRA Hazardous Wasllt Status Notification m- Out of Business Notification I 
EPA ID No. FLR000218636


7. Real Property (FL Land) Owner of the Facility's Pliyaical Location (List additional owners in the CCllllllJentS section.)


Name of Owner*: Date became Owner 05/01/1995
Danley Industries, Inc. 


□ NcwOwner mm dd yy
Skeet or P.O. Box (or� if.}'1rf3Jvd Ste. A Phone Number: 407-892-1002 
City or Town : Saint Cloud


E-Mail :


OwnerTypc .rilPrivatc □Federal
Comments:


□Municipal


'State :fL ZipCodej477} 


□State □County □Other


8. Facility Operator (List additional Operators in the comments section} Same add!css as f_ above or:


,Cou�USA):


Name of()pemtor : Date became Operator*: 07101 11 3
Ismael A. Jusino □ New Operator mm dd yy


Street or P.O2tf1 gu-��W\. .. E iWCS'ftW'e J Phone Number : 407-466-7868
City or To\ffl : Saint Cloud I 


S
tate = FL 


Zip Code)4771 
I 


Co��JIOI USA): 


E-Mail : izzy�barmony-environmental.com
Operator Type �Private □Federal □Municipal □state □county □other
Comments:


9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility: (Mark 'X' In all that apply):


(1) Generator ofBuardou1 Waste


□Yes cJilo (This does mt iqclude Uni-sal � oc Used Oil}


If YES, Cbooseonlyoneofthefbllowingthreecategories.


□ a. Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
• Generates in any calendar month (includes quantities imported by imporrer site) 1,000 kilograms or greater per month (kg/mo)
(2.200 lbs/mo.) of non-acute hazardous waste;or 


- Generates in any calendar month, or accumulates at anytime, more than 1 k g/mo (2.2 Ibslmo) oracure hazardous -� or 
- Generates in any calendar month, or accumulates at any time. more than l 00 kg/mo (220 lb/mo) of aa.rte hazardous spil l cleanup


material. 
□ b. Small Quantity Genrator (SQG):


- Generates in any calendar month greater than t OOlcg/mo bot less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2,200 lbs.) of non-acute hazardous
waste and/or l kg (2.2 lbs)or k:ss of acute hazardous waste and/or no more than 100 kg(220 lbs) ofany acute hazardous spill
cleanup material 


□ c. Very Sntall Quantity Generator (VSQG):
- Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less (220 lbs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or I k,g (2.2 lbs) or less of acute


hemrdous waste. 
In addition, indicate other generator activitia that apply.


□ d. Short-Term Generator (one-time. not on-going)
□ e. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator


f. United States Importer of hazardous waste


□ g. LQG notifying ofVSQG Hazardous Waste Under Control oftbe Same Person pwsuant to 40 CFR 262.17(f). (Addendum A Required)


□ h. Episodic: Not lasting more than 60 days: _SQG_LQG (Addendum B hquired)
□ i. Electronic Manili:.st Broker, as defined in 40 CFR 260. lo. electing to use EPA electronic manifust system to obtain, comple1c, and


transmit an electronic manifest m1der a contractual relationship with a h8l.lll'dous wame generator.


DEP Porm 62-730.900(l)(b). adopted by referenre inrule62-730.150(2)(a). 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effcttive Date: 1212019 Page20f 10 










































